

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

GOODLAND TOWNSHIP
TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
June 7, 2022

A regular meeting of the Goodland Township Board was held at the Goodland Township Hall, located at 2374 N Van Dyke Rd, Imlay City, MI 48444; pursuant to notice duly posted.

Board Members Present: Ron Cischke, Mavis Roy, Lou Parsch, Matt Van Dyk, Bob Van Den Berg

Board Members Absent:

Others Present: Gregg & Susan Jones, Adam Flory, Michael Bissett, Mary Weemaes, MaryAnn Vires, Sharon Sklar, Bethany McLain, Mike Eckhardt, Peggy Eckhardt, John Gilliland, Seth Parsch, Todd Townley, George & Lynne Foltz, Corinne Moore, Rico Moore, Judy Walton, Jim Boyd, Janet Howard, Mark, Farley, Debra Farley, Jan Delboy, V Marr, Keith Bosse, Eddie Adams, Betty Burton, and Amy Nolin

Supervisor Cischke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. A moment of silence was held, and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA

Motion 06-22-01TB

Motion by Parsch, seconded by Van Den Berg, to approve the agenda as presented.

MOTION CARRIED.

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of 5/10/22, page 1 of 3, line 35, correct to read, "...\$25,145.47."
line 36, correct to read, "...and Streetlights by \$2000."
page 2 of 3, line 6, correct to read, "...Shaw, ~~Kohler~~, and Caldwell..."
line 8-9, correct to read, "...work on Caldwell *and* Shaw, ~~& Kohler~~
Rds., with..."

Motion 06-22-02TB

Motion by Parsch, seconded by Van Den Berg, to approve the Minutes of 5/10/22 with the corrections listed above, the Treasurer's Report ending May 31, 2022, as presented, Library Fund prior disbursements of \$6003.49, General Fund prior disbursements of \$2218.05, and Public Safety Fund prior disbursements of \$_____; Public Safety bills of \$20703.12; Library Fund bills of \$980.30, and General Fund bills of \$22873.28.

MOTION CARRIED, with a roll call vote: Van Dyk, yes; Roy, yes; Cischke, yes; Parsch, yes; and Van Den Berg, yes.

CORRESPONDENCE—received a letter from the State about the reinstatement of roadkill pick up.

PUBLIC TIME—the Board received comments from the public.

REPORTS

Fire Dept.—2 runs since the last meeting. Getting bids for equipment maintenance and need to get new credit card in Chief Kinzer's name.

PC—continuation of Orion hearing is on Sat, June 11, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the KofC Hall.

LRCR—no update.

CCA—no report.

EMS—no report.

1 Library—taking applications for a new, part-time library clerk. Story Hour is resuming and the Summer
2 Reading program is will be starting soon. There is a program for both children & adults.
3 School House—still waiting for approval of electrical and HVAC bids.

4 **Motion 06-22-03TB**

5 Motion by Parsch, seconded by Van Den Berg, to seek 5 volunteers to establish a committee to put
6 together a development plan for the school house project.

7 **MOTION CARRIED.**

8
9 Library Blinds

10 **Motion 06-22-04TB**

11 Motion by Roy, seconded by Parsch, to approve the purchase of new blinds for the Library from Katie
12 Alexander & Assoc, at a cost not to exceed \$1635.00.

13 **MOTION CARRIED.**

14
15 Park Plan—received 2 bids for Park Plan update to allow for grant applications. It was the consensus of
16 the Board to have Spicer attend the next meeting for discussion.

17
18 **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

19 ZBA—need to appoint the representative from the PC to the ZBA. This position was vacated by the
20 passing of Larry Kohler.

21 **Motion 06-22-05TB**

22 Motion by Parsch, seconded by Van Dyk, to appoint Roger Roszczewski as the Planning Commission
23 representative to the ZBA.

24 **MOTION CARRIED.**

25
26 Blight—Bowers Rd (Maya property) are working on clean up. Cedar Dr has had no activity. Summers Rd
27 dangerous building needs to have Certified Letter sent from the Attorney to proceed with process to
28 remove the dangerous building. Caldwell Rd has had no more complaints. Van Dyke Rd property is to be
29 turned over to CCA for a ticket.

30 SEMCO Contract—still no response to attempts to contact.

31 Ordinance Enforcement Officer—received a draft job description. Hiring would need to be advertised &
32 discussed at budget hearing.

33 **Motion 06-22-06TB**

34 Motion by Parsch, seconded by Roy, to adopt the draft job description for a Blight Officer.

35 **MOTION CARRIED.**

36
37 **NEW BUSINESS**

38 Budget Workshop—Tuesday, June 15, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

39 Carbon Sequestration—jurisdiction may fall under EPA, rather than local control. Need to further discuss
40 with Attorney before taking any legal action.

41 MTA Lapeer Chapter Meeting—being hosted by Goodland on 6/21/22 at 7:00 p.m.

42 Sign—still getting bids and need to update Sign Ordinance.

43 Cemetery—need to have dead/dying tree removed and move dirt from cemetery pile to level area around
44 school house. Will need to get bids/volunteer for that service. Also found an unmarked grave while
45 digging a new grave.

46
47 **Motion 06-22-07TB**

48 Motion by Roy, seconded by Parsch, to adjourn the meeting.

49 **MOTION CARRIED.**

50
51 Meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m.
52

1 These minutes are correct to the best of my knowledge.

2

3

4

5

6 _____
Ron Cischke, Supervisor

Mavis Roy, Clerk

7

8

9

10 _____

11 Amy Nolin, Recording Secretary